
ATTACHMENT A 

 

To: City Council Date: June 3, 2020 

  
From: Mayor Kate Gallego 

 
  
Subject: BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS – APPOINTEES 

 
 The purpose of this memo is to provide recommendations for appointments to the 

following Boards and Commissions: 
 

Community Development Review Committee 

 

I recommend the following individual for appointment: 

 

Jennifer Johnson 

Ms. Johnson is the Senior Regional Director at First Things First and will represent the 

Human Services Commission for a term to expire June 30, 2021. 

 

Design Review Committee 

 

I recommend the following individuals for appointment: 

 

Nico Howard 

Mr. Howard has been appointed by the Planning Commission to replace John Glenn as 

their representative on the Design Review Committee. He will serve a term to expire 

June 3, 2022.  

 

Zach Burns 

Mr. Burns will serve as one of two Central City Village Planning Committee 

representatives on the committee for a term to expire June 3, 2022.  

 

Environmental Quality and Sustainability Commission 

 

I recommend the following individual for appointment as Vice Chair: 

 

Ginger Torres 

Ms. Torres has been nominated by the commission to serve as Vice Chair for a term of 

one year to expire June 3, 2021. 

 

 

  



Human Relations Commission  

 

I recommend the following individuals for appointment: 

 

Debora Colbert 

Ms. Colbert is a Human Performance Consultant with CoCo365 and a resident of 

District 8. She fills a vacancy for a term to expire June 30, 2022.  

Sariah Flores 

Ms. Flores is a marketing and engagement specialist with Mountain Park Health Center 

and a resident of District 1. She fills a vacancy for a term to expire June 30, 2022. 

 

Mayor’s Commission on Disability Issues  

 

I recommend the following individual for appointment: 

 

Jordan Moon 

Mr. Moon is the Statewide Public Relations and Events Coordinator for SAAVI Services 

for the Blind and a resident of District 8. He fills a vacancy for a term to expire June 3, 

2023.  

 

Mayor's Human Trafficking Task Force 

 

I recommend the following individual for appointment:  

 

Susan Stodola 

Ms. Stodola is a Capital Mitigation Specialist with Stodola Mitigation Services and a 

resident of District 4. 

 

Pacific Rim Advisory Board 

 

I recommend the following individual for appointment: 

 

Ashley Williams 

Ms. Williams is the Chief Executive Officer of Liam Crest, Corporation and a resident of 

District 4. She fills a vacancy for a term to expire June 3, 2024.  

 

Tourism and Hospitality Advisory Board  

 

Vice Mayor Betty Guardado recommends the following individual for reappointment: 

 

Brett Cortright 

Mr. Cortright is the General Manager of the Grand Canyon University Hotel & 

Restaurant in District 5. He Is serving his second term to expire September 30, 2020. 

 



Councilman Sal DiCiccio recommends the following individual for reappointment: 

 

Paul Gray 

Mr. Gray is the General Manager of the Arizona Grand Resort in District 6. He is serving 
his third term to expire September 30, 2021.  
 


